

The Associated Octel Company Limited



P.O. Box No.17, Oil Sites Road, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral L65 4HF

Registered Office:
20 Berkeley Square, London, W1X 6DT
Registered No: 344359
Registered - London

Telephone: 051-355 3611
Telex: 629384
Telegrams: OCTEL ELLPORT
Cables: OCTEL ELLESMERE PORT

Dr. R.A. Kehoe,
Highland Towers, Apt. 1504,
1071 Celestial Street,
Cincinnati,
Ohio 45202,
U.S.A.

Your ref.

Our ref.

22nd December 1978.

Dear Bob,

We have had a copy run off of Gross's assessment of your studies on the oral and inhalation to lead of human subjects, and I return (enclosed) the original copy which you were kind enough to let me have when we met up in Cincinnati early this month. I have not yet had time to read through Gross's interpretation of your work but hope to be able to get down to this in the next week or two.

It was good to meet with you and Lucile again, even though I would have preferred to have had more time with you both. As far as I was concerned the meeting in Cincinnati was very useful to me, in that there were so many people there who at the present time are directly involved with work in connection with population exposures to environmental lead.

We are spending Christmas at home en famille but it appears probable that early in January our daughter, Karen, will be setting off on her travels again, this time to Italy where she has a 90% opportunity to take up a job near Rome in connection with her interest as a linguistic teacher of English to foreign students.

As I think I mentioned to you when in Cincinnati, I am visiting New Zealand and Australia in the latter part of January 1979, extending into February, and on my way over for the night of January 17th and for most of the following day, will be breaking my journey in San Francisco. If you and Lucile should happen to be there at that time, perhaps you would let me know and also where I could make contact with you.

With kindest regards to you both and seasonal greetings from all of us.

Yours sincerely,

KE 04578

N22079